THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE:		July 17, 2025

SUBJECT: 	Traceable Communication Systems

DISCUSSION: 
In compliance with Senate Bill 181, which became effective on June 27, 2025, all school boards are required to adopt a traceable communication system that "shall be the exclusive means for school district employees and volunteers to communicate electronically with students."
To meet this requirement, Hardin County Schools will implement the following platforms as the district’s approved traceable communication systems:
· Google Workspace for Education
· GoGuardian Teacher
· Infinite Campus
· Rooms from Apptegy 
Additionally, for students who are dually enrolled with Hardin County Schools and the Kentucky Community and Technical College System (KCTCS), the following platforms will be included to ensure compliance with SB 181:
· Anthology Blackboard
· Outlook (with kctcs.edu domain)
· EAB Starfish
These platforms provide secure, monitored, and documented communication channels between school personnel and students, in accordance with state requirements.
RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education approve these traceable communication systems for the district. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Google Education platform, Infinite Campus, and Rooms from Apptegy as the traceable communication systems for the district, as well as Anthology Blackboard, Outlook with the kctcs.edu domain, and EAB Starfish for the students with dual enrollment of HCS and KCTCS.
